

## KCGM COMMUNITY REFERENCE GROUP

**Meeting Date:** 18/3/2021    **Meeting Time:** 12pm – 1pm

**Venue:** CME Boardroom, 147 Egan Street Kalgoorlie

### 1. ATTENDANCE

#### CRG Members

Susan Owen, Peter Green, Tracy Hicks, Jim Watson, Ashley Ferguson

#### Invited Guests

Jeff Hayles

#### KCGM Members

Kelly Nelson, Graeme Smith, Catherine Michaud

### 2. APOLOGIES

Sarah-Jayne Eeles, Bodean Buckingham, Corinne Rule, Charles Douglas, Alex Wiese

### 3. MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held 25<sup>th</sup> February 2021 moved by Tracey and seconded by Jim.

### 4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

Responses to CRG feedback:

Feedback/Question	KCGM Response
Provide a response to the group regarding rehabilitation to the area to the south of the existing waste dumps.	<p><i>KCGM currently holds the tenure over the western side of this historic tailings dam footprint area (tailings dams were reprocessed by a State Agreement in the past), but not the area around the old Lakewood town site.</i></p> <p><i>Prior to considering rehabilitating this area, KCGM needs to understand the geochemistry of the soil and variability over time (years), with wet and dry periods. In 2015, KCGM installed monitoring bores in the area to collect this data. Unfortunately, we haven't had enough significant wet weather events to collect enough data to make a decision.</i></p> <p><i>We had a significant rain event a month ago and samples have been taken. However the overall process is not quick, requiring time series data with high and low rainfall periods.</i></p>

### 5. AGENDA ITEMS

#### Fimiston South project update - (Catherine)

- Overview of stage 1 (s45C design) and stage 2 (s38 design) – environmental approvals, mining approvals, stakeholder engagement, execution and impacts.

#### External Relations update – (Kelly)

- Update on 6/3/2021 Mt Charlotte blast
- Presented time lapse video of construction of PC-8000

#### Community Feedback - (all CRG)

- None presented

## 6. GENERAL BUSINESS

- Peter will be an apology for the next 2 meetings
- Susan presented correspondence from a resident regarding a large number of dead salmon gum trees just south of the Gidji Roaster and visible from the road between the Speedway and the Roaster turnoff. The resident would like to know whether KCGM has had a study done to determine the cause of death of these trees and if not, why not? Assuming the study has been done, is it publicly available and how can they get a copy of it?

## 7. ACTIONS LIST

Action	Responsible	Timeframe
Provide a response to the letter regarding dead salmon gum trees	KCGM	15/04/2021
Provide an updated response regarding rehabilitation around Lakewood	KCGM	17/06/2021

## 8. CLOSE

## 9. NEXT MEETING

Thursday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 12pm, CME Boardroom, 147 Egan Street Kalgoorlie.

## 10. ATTENDANCE REGISTER

CRG Member	2021 Meeting Attendance									
	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov
Peter Green	✓	✓								
Jim Watson	✓	✓								
Susan Owen	x	✓								
Tracy Hicks	✓	✓								
Corinne Rule	✓	x								
Sarah-Jayne Eeles	✓	x								
Bodean Buckingham	✓	x								
Ashley Ferguson	✓	✓								
Dr Charles Douglas		x								